

CURRICULUM VITAE



Moroziuk Nataliia

Date of birth: May 14, 1982

moroziuk.nataliia@gmail.com

5. Education:

Institution	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained:
Vinnitsia State Agrarian University, Vinnitsa, Ukraine, 2005	Specialist's degree, manager-economist
National University of Life and Environmental Sciences of Ukraine Kiev, Ukraine 2009	Ph.D. in Economics
National University of Life and Environmental Sciences of Ukraine Kiev, Ukraine 2014	Associate Professor of Department of Labor Economics and Rural Development

6. Language skills: Indicate competence on a scale of 1 to 5 (1 – excellent; 5 - basic)

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
Russian	1	1	1
Ukrainian	1	1	1
English	1	2	1
Czech	5	5	5
Swedish	5	5	5

7. **Other skills:** computer skills: Microsoft Word, Excel, Power Point, Office 365, management skills, excellent oral and communication skills.

8. **Scientific interests:** sustainable development of communities, local sustainable development policy, local government, formation of self-sufficiency of territorial communities,

9. Key qualifications:

Experience in research and analysis sustainable development of communities, local sustainable development policy: *high level of theoretical training is confirmed by the defended Ph.D. dissertation "Regional peculiarities of socio-economic development of countryside" and the doctoral dissertation prepared "Organizational and economic principles of the system of sustainable development of rural territories". The author of 150 scientific works* (<https://scholar.google.com.ua/citations?user=0w-2w0sAAAAJ&hl=uk>).

Experience using tools to involve citizens in process of strategic planning and plans to improve public services. *As a consultant to the program DOBRE, I have practical experience in developing Strategies sustainable development of communities and organizing the strategic planning process in the communities of Kherson, Ternopil, Chernihiv regions.*

Experience in participation in projects with the support of international organizations (DESPRO, SOCODEVI, FAO, DOBRE etc.) and government of Ukraine (Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine, Ministry of Culture of Ukraine); керування міждисциплінарним науковим проектом.

Creation of lectures, training and seminar materials on the topics local sustainable development, social interaction and partnership for *heads of village and settlement councils, officials of local self-government bodies and state authorities, students (Master's Program "Socio-Economic Development of Rural Areas")*. I have experience in developing and conducting online learning courses.

Experience in advocacy as Deputy Chairman of young scientists National University of Life and Environmental Sciences of Ukraine, expert of different associations of local self-governments.

Experience in the field of human rights protection as a coordinator of the "Local Development" direction of the NGO "Educational Resource Center" ("Increasing the Legal Capacity of the UTC of Lviv Region, and Support in the Implementation of Practices of Alternative Solution of Legal Disputes", 2021, The International Renaissance Foundation).

10. Professional experience

Date	1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024
Location	Stockholm, Sweden
Company	KTH Royal Institute of Technology
Position	Researcher

Date	1 May 2022 to 31 October 2022
Location	Brno, Czech Republic
Company	Masaryk University
Position	Assistant Professor of Department of Regional Economics and Administration

Date	September 2020 to February 2022:
Location	Kyiv, Ukraine
Company	Non-government organizations, international projects
Position	Developer and moderator of training courses, expert analyst

Date	March 2006 to September 2020:
Location	Kyiv, Ukraine
Company	National University of Life and Environmental Sciences of Ukraine
Position	Associate Professor of Department of Labor Economics and Rural Development

Date	August 2003 to March 2006
Location	Berdychiv, Ukraine
Company	Executive Committee of Berdychiv City Council
Position	Economist

Date	November 2001 to August 2003
Location	Berdychiv, Ukraine
Company	private agricultural company «Lan»
Position	Chief Economist

Contacts of referees:

1. Ihor Kaspruk, vice-rector of Lviv University of Business and Law (Ukraine), igor@dialog.lviv.ua
2. Svitlana Slyusar, associate professor Hryhorii Skovoroda University in Pereiaslav (Ukraine), devko89@ukr.net